‘(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

O pekur  [Jwan [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Cfficer:

Office Use Only

FRELIRRE

200184457242

£. DEN D

e




Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: JOSE R. ALADRO [tbfiltafry @yahco.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 7.32 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change-Tampa Bay Kitchen Services, inc

Document Number PO7000072738

FEI/EIN Number 743220070

New Principal Address:
2733 Via Cipriani

" Unit 820-A
Clearwater, FL 33764

New Mailing Address:
2733 Via Cipriani

Unit 820-A
Clearwater, FL 33764

SAME Registered Agent Name but NEW Address

ALADRO, JOSE R

2733 Via Cipriani

Unit 820-A

Clearwater, FL. 33764
SAME Officer/Director Detail
Name & NEW Address
Title PD

ALADRO, JOSER
2733 Via Cipriani
Unit 820-A
Clearwater, FI. 33764

Please contact me for any questions or comrﬁents.
Sincerely,

Jose R. Aladro

Tampa Bay Kitchen Services, Inc.

President

(813) 900-5090
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